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PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 
A [Disap, Appr] 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-67 
NAME: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC, AMENDED SP - PA2001-1192 

APPLICANT: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC 

AS OF: 04/16/2002 

STAGE: 

--DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE 

04/16/2002 PLANS STAMPED 

12/12/2001 P.B. APPEARANCE 

12/05/2001 WORK SHOP APPEARANCE 

-ACTION-TAKEN 

APPROVED 

LA:ND WVE PH APPR 

SUBMIT 
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AS OF: 04/16/2002 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD AGENCY APPROVALS 
PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-6 7 
NAME: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC. AMENDED SP 

APPLICANT: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC 
PA20O1-1192 

DATE-SENT AGENCY 

ORIG 12/06/20 01 MUNICIPAL HIGHWAY 

ORIG 12/06/2001 MUNICIPAL WATER 

ORIG 12/06/2001 MUNICIPAL SEWER 

ORIG 12/06/2001 MUNICIPAL FIRE 

ORIG 12/06/2001 NYSDOT 

DATE-RECD RESPONSE-

12/10/2 001 APPROVED 

12/10/2 001 APPROVED 

/ / 

12/10/2001 APPROVED 

/ / 
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PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 04/16/2002 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-67 
NAME: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC. AMENDED SP - PA2001-1192 

APPLICANT: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC 

DATE-SENT ACTION DATE-RECD RESPONSE 

ORIG 12/06/2001 EAF SUBMITTED 12/06/2001 WITH APPLIC 

ORIG 12/06/2 001 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / / 

ORIG 12/06/2001 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 12/12/2 001 TOOK LA 

ORIG 12/06/2001 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 12/12/2001 DECL NEG DEC 

ORIG 12/06/2001 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING / / 

ORIG 12/06/2001 PUBLIC HEARING HELD / / 

ORIG 12/06/2001 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING 12/12/2001 WAIVE PH 

ORIG 12/06/2001 AGRICULTURAL NOTICES / / 

ORIG 12/06/2001 BUILDING DEPT REFER NUMBER / / 



AS OF; 0 4 / 1 1 / 2 0 0 2 
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PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-67 
NAME: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC. AMENDED SP - PA2 001-1192 

APPLICANT; LIZZIE REALTY, LLC 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/06/2001 REC. CK. #1060 

12/12/2001 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

12/12/2001 P.B. MINUTES 

03/22/2002 P.B. ENGINEER FEE 

04/11/2002 RET. TO APPLICANT 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

TOTAL: 

35 

22 

154 , 

5 3 8 , 

7 5 0 . 

. 0 0 

. 5 0 

. 5 0 

. 0 0 

, 0 0 

7 5 0 . 0 0 

7 5 0 . 0 0 0 . 0 0 

tf////02. £•£• 
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PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 0 4 / 1 1 / 2 0 0 2 PAGE: 1 
L I S T I N G OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

APPROVAL 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 1-6 7 
NAME: L I Z Z I E REALTY, LLC. AMENDED SP - P A 2 0 0 1 - 1 1 9 2 

APPLICANT: L I Z Z I E REALTY, LLC 

- - D A T E - - DESCRIPTION TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

0 3 / 2 2 / 2 0 0 2 P . B . APPROVAL FEE CHG 1 0 0 . 0 0 

0 4 / 1 1 / 2 0 0 2 REC. CK. # 1 0 6 7 PAID 1 0 0 , 0 0 

TOTAL: 1 0 0 . 0 0 1 0 0 . 0 0 0 . 0 0 



Pi.*oi-(/7 
• • 

Lizzie Realty, Lie 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 565-4611 

RECEIPT 
#355-2002 

04/11/2002 

Received $ 100,00 for Planning Board Fees on 04/11/2002, Thanfe you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerfe 
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AS OF: 03/22/02 PAGE: 1 

HISTORICAL CHRONOLOGICAL JOB STATUS REPORT 
JOB: 87-56 NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD (Chargeable to App l icant ) CLIENT: NEWWIN - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TASK: 1 - 67 

TASK-NO REC --DATE-- TRAN EMPL ACT DESCRIPTION- RATE HRS. TIME 
DOLLARS 

EXP. BILLED BALANCE 

1-67 
1-67 
1-67 
1-67 

1-67 

155262 
156365 
156342 
156382 

156419 

08/09/01 
12/05/01 
12/12/01 
12/12/01 

12/20/01 

TIME 
TIME 
TIME 
TIME 

MJL 
MJE 
MJE 
MJE 

MC 
WS 
MM 
MC 

TC/PURDY RE RAL LOW 
RAL S/P AM 
L i zz ie Reapproal 
LIZZIE S/P 

BILL 01-1203 

85.00 
85.00 
85.00 
85.00 

0.30 
0.40 
0.10 
0.50 

25.50 
34.00 
8.50 

42.50 

110.50 

TASK TOTAL 110.50 0.00 

-110.50 

-110.50 

•110.50 0.00 

GRAND TOTAL 

CU*o^ 

l ^ 9 > 

0.1 -110.50 0.00 



December 12, 2001 32 

LIZZIE REALTY, LLC AMENDED SITE PLAN (01-67) 

Mr. Gregory Shaw of Shaw Engineering appeared before 
the board for this proposal. 

MR. PETRO: Conversion of existing storage space to 
retail. 

MR. SHAW: This board approved this site plan about 
three years ago. I prepared it in 1977, it was for the 
utilization of the lower level into some office space 
retail space and some display warehouse space. 

MR. LANDER: This is right next door to the pharmacy, 
Rite-Aid? 

MR. SHAW: Right, that's one of the reasons why we had 
to come in for an amended site plan, one is that the 
approval expired, two is that the plans we prepared for 
Lizzie Realty showed being built without Rite-Aid 
converting the former Charlie's Farm Market scheme 
showing the interface with Rite-Aid. Well, after we 
got approval for Lizzie Realty, Rite-Aid changed their 
plans, I changed them, so now what I thought we had to 
do is come back before the board showing the as-built 
conditions of what exists there today, show how they're 
going, we're going to interface with it, so there's 
really three reasons, one was the approval, two was the 
as-built condition, primarily the accessway and thirdly 
is the changing of the. grading along the southerly face 
of the building. What my client wants to do is create 
as much glass front on the south wall as possible. 
Again, it's going to be a retail display area to do 
that as you modify the grade, try and pull it back as 
much as I could starting at the rear of the building 
and moving forward to accomplish that, a few things had 
to happen, one, I had to move the sidewalk and the 
steps, two, embellish the landscaping because he wants 
as they're driving north and looking at the side of the 
building to find it's attractive, the third I went in 
and revised the specification for the light 
manfacturing, that's the only changes, no increase in 
footage with respect to uses in increase in parking 
spaces, grading, water, sewer, all that remains the 
same. 
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MR, LANDER: No decrease in parking spaces? 

MR. SHAW: No, so I'm asking for a reapproval with the 
only changes being the fact that it reflects the 
as-built conditions remodified the sidewalk and we 
changed the landscaping and lighting. 

MR. LANDER: We don't have an old plan here, do we? 

MR. SHAW: No. 

MR. ARGENIO: Mark, you have compared the plans, yes? 

MR. EDSALL: Yes, we discussed it with Greg at the 
workshop and as Greg indicated, it's really a 
reapproval with a couple enhancements. 

MR. LANDER: Only change is the planting area? 

MR. SHAW: Along the south wall. 

MR. EDSALL: My suggestion is that with those facts 
presented by the applicant on the record, you may want 
to just affirm the fact that your previous SEQRA review 
is still valid and there's no need to discuss it any 
further. 

MR. ARGENIO: Greg. 

MR. BRESNAN: So you're going to build it? 

MR. SHAW: That was the intent way back when they 
wanted to create as much glass as they can to lure 
people to come into the lower level and the reason 
they're moving forward, such a nice job Shop Rite did 
across the street, they're trying to upgrade the 
building as you'll find a lot of businesses along 
Windsor Highway are doing. 

MR. BRESNAN: People actually drive on the south side, 
how do they do it? 

MR. SHAW: Right now, you have an old macadam drive 
which comes into an old macadam area in the back. 
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MR. BRESNAN: Where Charlie's was? 

MR. SHAW: Charlie's was next door, but they use this 
primarily when Rosenblum's was in there and they'd 
bring the tractor trailers in and load the merchandise, 
put it in the lower level, store it and bring it up to 
the conveyer belt when you purchased something. 

MR. BRESNAN: So it's going to be an improved display? 

MR. SHAW: Absolutely, move out of storage into a 
retail area, 

MR, PETRO: Motion for lead agency. 

MR. ARGENIO: So moved. 

MR. BRESNAN: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded, that the 
New Windsor Planning board declare itself lead agency 
for the Lizzie Realty. Is there any further 
discussion? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE 
MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: As far as public hearing is concerned, I 
think that most, this is so minor in nature, matter of 
fact, if you remember, nobody showed up at the last one 
for this Rite-Aid and Shop Rite, so I'll entertain a 
motion to not have a public hearing. 

MR. BRESNAN: So moved. 

MR. ARGENIO: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board not have a public hearing 
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for the Lizzie Realty site plan amendment on 32. Is 
there any further discussion? If not, roll call, 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE 
MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: SEQRA process, declaration by the board the 
last time, this is so negative of an impact on that, 
I'm sure that it's still in effect and it's in good 
standing and I think that we can just do a roll call as 
to a negative dec, I think it will be fine. Motion to 
that effect. 

MR. ARGENIO: Yes. 

MR. BRESNAN: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board declare negative dec under 
the SEQRA process for the Lizzie Realty site plan 
amendment on Route 32. Is there any further 
discussion? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE 
MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: We have highway approval on 12/10/01 and 
fire approval and 12/10/01, any further discussion from 
any of the board members and Mark do you have anything? 

MR. EDSALL: I have none. 

MR. PETRO: Any of the members? Motion for final 
approval. 
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MR. ARGENIO: Motion for final. 

MR. LANDER: Second it, 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the 
New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval to the 
Lizzie Realty site plan. Is there any further 
discussion? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. BRESNAN AYE 
MR. KARNAVEZOS AYE 
MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. LANDER AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E . (NY&PA) 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NY&NJJ 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. (NY.NJ&PA) 
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (NY&PA) 

D Main Office 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Suite #202 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(845)567-3100 
e-mail: mheny@att.net 

D Regional Office 
507 Broad Street 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(570) 296-2765 
e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net 

PROJECT NAME: 

PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 

LIZZIE REALTY SITE PLAN AMENDMENT 
(RAL SITE) 
NYS ROUTE 32 (VAILS GATE AREA) 
SECTION 65 - BLOCK 2 - LOT 16.1 
01-67 
12 DECEMBER 2001 
THE APPLICATION INVOLVES SOME MODIFICATIONS TO THE 
SITE PLAN PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD 
(APP. 98-41). 

1. The application requests a re-approval, with some minor changes from the plan previously 
reviewed by the Board. The proposed changes, to my understanding, involve: 

• Minor modification to steps and grading on west side 
• Update plan to reflect as-built conditions of Rite Aid (to west) 
• Modification to rear lighting 
• Enhancement of landscaping on west side of building 

It is my opinion that the minor changes noted above are consistent with the negative 
declaration previously made by the Board under SEQRA. The Board may wish to affirm this 
previous "neg dec". 

I have no engineering concerns with the proposed revisions. As such, I believe the Board can 
consider re-approval of this site plan, once are procedural issues are taken care of. 

3. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

UxWl Edsall, P.E., P.P. 
wring Board Engineer 

MJE/st 
NW01-67-12Dec01.doc 

mailto:mheny@att.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net


RESULTS OF P.ffl/IEETING OF ; Qjjr&ndcts^?; JsM/ 

P R O J E C T : , ^ ^ , P„*0.fc 5.P. P.B.# ^ / - ^ 

LEAD AGENCY: 

1. AUTHORIZE COORD LETTER: Y 
2. TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y ,^4f 

M ) i l s ) i _ VOTE: A_£N_0_ 
CARRIED: YES ,/NQ 

NEGATIVE DEC: 

N M)JL S)X VOTE: AJLNJCL 
CARRIED: YES j / NO 

WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING: M)fL.S)JL. VOTE: A J? N fl WAIVED: Y V̂ N 

SCHEDULE P.H. Y N V 

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y__ 

SEND TO DEPT. OP TRANSPORTATION: Y _ 

REFER TO Z J . A: M) S) VOTE: A N 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: YES NO 

APPROVAL: 

M)/j S)/- VOTE: A ,6 N O APPROVED: /d //£/0/ 
M) S) VOTE: A _ W _ APPROVED CONDITIONALLY:. 

NEED NEW PLANS :Y N 

DISCUSSION/APPROVAL CONDITIONS: 



Lizzie Really LI C o/—0> 7 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12(363 
(846)303-4011 

B C C E 
A A *.| A 

12/07/2001 

Received $ 100.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 12/07/2001. Thank you for stopping by the Town 
Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Gn 



0 # 
PLANNING BOARD 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
AS OF: 12/07/2001 PAGE: 1 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

1-67 
LIZZIE REALTY, LLC. AMENDED SP - PA2001-11S2 
LIZZIE REALTY, LLC 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/06/2001 REC. CK. #1060 PAID 750.00 

TOTAL: 0.00 750,00 -750,00 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE $ 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM 

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR, D.O.-T., WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 

MYRA Z4AS0N, SECRETARY FOR TKE PLANNING BOARD 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NYMH3R: 

DATE PLA.N RECEIVED: 

'RECEIVED Please, relum 

DEC - 6 2001 b ( j ^ | l O 

The maps and plans rcr zhe S i t e A??revs! 

Subdivisicn = . _ _ _ _ . . i _ — _ — _ 

zcr tns ru i l c inc or su ic iv is icr . =f 

rev i svec cy me ana i s apprayec_ 

disa-wrcvad 

r c i s a r s r e v s c . r_aass j . i s t raascn. 
R E C E I V E D 

DEC 0 7 2001 

N.W. HIGHWAY DEPI 

A&rv+- /^yyosv/ 
HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT 

WATSR/S UPEEINTENDENT 

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT 2ATE 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
$ 555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD REVIEW FORM 

1765 

TO: FIRE INSPECTOR., D . O . T . , WATER, SEWER, HIGHWAY 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: 

MYRA MASON, SECRETARY FOR THE PLANNING BOARD 

IP, 
PLANNING 30ARD FILE NUHESR:. 

DATE PLAN RECEIVED: 
RECEIVED 

DEC - 6 2001 

The nsaas and ciar.s fcr -he Si te .-.-̂  re vs. I 

- c r trie ;uilcir*c c r su i c iv i s i c - = = 

^ / » W C<?*»Uv LL c, 

sCy\, £\ vxsffiv iu^V» \-C oo% cWo^ s \ o 

O-A. w 

HIGHWAY SUPERINTENDENT 

^ ^ ^ W ^ N ^ ^ ^ - ^ ^ ' IILZIIS a ) 
WATER SUPERINTENDENT 

SANITARY SUPERINTENDENT 
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INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

TO; Town Planning Board 

FROM; Town Fire Inspector 

SUBJECT: Lizzie Realty. LLC 

DATE: December 10,2001 

Planning Board Reference Number: PB-01-67 
Dated: 6 December 2001 

Fire Prevention Reference Number: FPS-01-069 

A review of the amended above referenced site plan was conducted on 7 
December 2001. 

This site plan is acceptable. 

Plans Dated: 3 December 2001 

Robert F, Rodgers 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D, McGOEY, P.E . <NY&PA> 
WILLIAM J. HAUSER. P.E. (NY&NJ) 
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E. <NY.NJ&PA) 
JAMESM. FARR, P.E. (NYSPA) 

a Main Office 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Suite #202 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(845) 567-3100 
e-mail: mheny@att.net 

0 Regional Office 
507 Broad Street. 
Milford, Pennsylvania 18337 
(570) 296-2765 
e-mail: mhepa@ptd.net 

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION 
RECORD OF APPEARANCE 

[-? 

/̂ oW/VlLLAGE OF: Aj&U) UJ//JA fb A~> 

WORK SESSION DATE: £LA 6'C OJ_ 
P/BAPP.NO,: v •&• -2 

PROJECT: NEW ^C OLD 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: N® RESUB. REO'D: 13(1 Aj)f 

PROJECT NAME: 

REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT: ( . 3 ^ ) Ir^^J 

MUNICIPAL REPS PRESENT: 
^ 

BLDGINSP. 
ENGINEER 
P/BCHMN S 

FIRE INSP. > r 
PLANNER _ _ 
OTHER 

ITEMS DISCUSSED: 

Kg^J ft 

_&A(£ ftcti: te 

£ 
f$) &-J^e~^y [c^^r^c^uSy„ 

STND CHECKLIST 

DRAINAGE 

DUMPSTER 

SCREENING 

LIGHTING 
(Streetlights) 

LANDSCAPING 

BLACKTOP 

ROADWAYS 

mailto:mheny@att.net
mailto:mhepa@ptd.net


OF NEW WINrflOR 
555 UNION AVBNUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 
Telephone: (914) 563-4615 

Fax:(914)563-4693 
PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION 

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item): 
Subdivision Lot Line Change Site Plan X Special Permit. 

Tax Map Designation: Sec. 65 Block 2 Lot 16,1 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT REFERRAL NUMBER ^ ' - M 7 'a 
Amended S i t e Plan For 

1. Name of Project Refcail Expansion For L i z z i e Realty ' / LLC 

2. OwnerofRecord L i z z i e R e a l t y , LLC Phone 343-1456 

Address: p ' 0 , B o x 4 2 9 ' Middletown, NY .10940 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

3. Name of Applicant Same As Owner Phone 

Address: 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

4. Person Preparing Plan Gregory J . Shaw, P .E. Phone 561-3695 

Address: 7 4 4 B r o a d w a y ' Newburgh, NY 12550 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

5. Attorney Phone 

Address 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting: 

Gregory J . .Shay, P.E. 561-3695 
(Name) (Phone) 

7. Project Location: On the e a s t side of Windsor Highway finn feet 
(Direction) (Street) (No.) 

n o r t h of Old Temple H i l l Road . 
(Direction) (Street) 

8. Project Data: Acreage 1.53 Zone C R4 School Dist. Newb» rgh Enlarged 

PAGE10F2 RECEIVED 

( PLEASE DO NOT COPY 1 & 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SIDED) D 2001 

i \ H bA if' 
Hi [ i CI ptsaia l y 'A 



9. Is this proJWfy within an Agricultural District contammg a farm operation or within 500 feet 
of a farm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes No y 

*This information can be verified in the Assessor's Office. 
•If you answer yes to question 9, please complete the attached Agricultural Data 

Statement. 

10. Description of Project; (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) 
C o n v e r s i o n nf 11,04fi 5=8. F. n f s h n r a g s s p a n * in an <*r^fc-tng 
building to retails office, display and warehouse use, New... 
construction of a 29 space parking lot. 

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes no x , 

12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes no x 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

IF THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT IS COMPLETED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE 
PROPERTY OWNER, A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY 
STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF 
APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS APPLICATION. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND 
STATES THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND 
DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE 
AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO 
THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF THIS 
APPLICATION. 

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS:' *- ^ * ON 

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE 
ftu» «S^S AN BUSBV 

, Notary PubWo, State of New Vbrk ~ s 

NOTARY PUBLICO css»n"M'«» ̂ tfSSu^M^ Please Print Applicant's Name as Signed 

T O W N U S E O ^ C E | V E D ^ 

DEC - 6 2001 UX 
DATE APPLICATION RECEIVED APPLICATION NUMBER 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



APPjmANT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT 
{forprofessional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

i t conduc t s b u s i n e s s 
L i z z i e R e a l t y , LLC ^ deposes and says that ho rooidoc 
(OWNER) 

at 24 Dunning Road, Middletown 'm the County of Orange 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 7 

i t 
and State of New York and that-fee is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. 65 Block 2 Lot 16.1 ) 
designation number(Sec. Block Lot ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes:' 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

Gregory J . Shaw, P . E . , 744 Broadway, Newburgh, NY 12550 
(Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: ^ ° ^ > *o ^ 0 v. \ 
Owner's Signature 

Witness' Signature Applicant's Signature if different than owner 

Representative's Signature 

THIS FORM CANNOT BE WITNESSED BY THE PERSON OR 
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED TO 
REPRESENT THE APPLICANT AND/OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. 

DEC - 6 2001 " « 
MU3R0 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

SITE PLAN CHECKLIST 

ITEM 

1. x Site Plan Title 

2. X Applicant's Name(s) 

3. X Applicant's Address 

4. y Site Plan Preparer's Name 

5. x Site Plan Preparer's Address 

6. x Drawing Date 

7. y Revision Dates 

8. y Area Map Inset 

9. X Site Designation 

0. y Properties within 500' of site 

1. y Property Owners (Item #10) 

2. y Plot Plan 

3. y Scale (1" =50' or lesser) 

4. y Metes and Bounds 

5. y Zoning Designation 

6. y North Arrow 

7. x Abutting Property Owners 

8. y Existing Building Locations 

9. x Existing Paved Areas 

20, x Existing Vegetation 

21, y Existing Access & Egress 

LuCEIVED 
PAGE 1 OF 3 
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PROPOSED DgteOTOMENTS 

22._X Landscaping 

23. x Exterior Lighting 

24. X Screening 

25. y Access & Egress 

26. X Parking Areas 

27. y Loading Areas 

28. XX Paving Details (Items 25 - 27) 

29. X Curbing Locations 

30. X Curbing through section 

31. X Catch Basin Locations 

32. X Catch Basin Through Section 

33. x Storm Drainage 

34. NA Refuse Storage 

35. NA Other Outdoor Storage 

36. NA Water Supply 

37. NA Sanitary Disposal System 

38. NA Fire Hydrants 

39. NA Building Locations 

40. x Building Setbacks 

41. NA Front Building Elevations 

42. X Divisions of Occupancy 

43. NA Sign Details 

44. x Bulk Table Inset 

45. Y Property Area (Nearest 100 sq. ft.) 

46. y Building Coverage (sq. it.) 

47. x Building Coverage (% of total area) 

48. x Pavement Coverage (sq. ft.) 

49. x Pavement Coverage (% of total area) 

50. x Open Space (sq. ft.) 

51. x Open Space (% of total area) 

52. y No. of parking spaces proposed 

53. x No. of parking spaces required 

PAGE 2 OF 3 



REFERRING TO Q U E S » O N 9 ON THE APPLICATION FO^ML AIS THIS PROPERTY 
WITHIN AN AGRICULflKAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FAlWOPERATION OR 
WITHIN 500 FEET OF A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL 
DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING: 

54. NA Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all 
applicants filing AD Statement. 

55. NA A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed 
on all site plan maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of approval, 
whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires such a 
statement as a condition of approval. 

APrior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or 
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the 
purchaser or leasee shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following 
notification. 

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the 
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other 
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform 
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly 
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming 
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be 
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors. 

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of 
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting 
approval. 

PREPARER ^ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ORDINANCES, TO THE 
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

BY: November26, 2001 
Licensed Professional Date 

R E C E I V E D 

DEC-6 2001 
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14-16-4 (2/87)~Text 12 £ PROJECT |.D. NUMBER 617£1 
Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

SEQR 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION 0*o be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR 

Lizzie Realty, LLC 
2. PROJECT NAME 

Retail Expansion For Lizzie..Realty, LLC 
S. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality Town Of New W i n d s o r County Orange 
4, PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc, or provide map) 

East side of Windsor Highway, 600 feet north of its 
intersection with Old Forge Hill Road 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

Expansion I—I Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

Conversion of 11,046 S.F. of storage space to retail, office 
and display/warehouse use. Conversion will require 29 new 
parking spaces. 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially 1 • 53 Ultimately 1 .53 
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE HESTRICTIONS? 

JS3 Yes • No If No, describe briefly 

9 . WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

IS Residential L J Industrial 12 Commercial D Agriculture U Park/Forest/Open space 
Describe: 

• Other 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

DYes gf No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

11 . DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

DYes m No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

• Yes D No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor nflmfl: _ . ^ - l z z i e R e a l t y , LLC D«e: Nov- 2 6 ' 2001 

Signature: _,< ^^SfSfcz T* 
'#£ 
&* 

If the action is In the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 UEC •• 6 2001 

nacaa w^'h 



PART H-ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT^© be completed by Agency) TJfo be completed by Agency) ^ ^ 
]^P»NYCRR, PART 617,12? If yes, coordinate the revtiQpPc A.. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I T H R E S H O L 3 B » NYCRR, PART 617,12? If yes, coordinate the revlJ^PFocesB and use the FULL EAF. 

DYes KINO 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NVCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaration 

may be superseded by another Involved Agency. 

Dyes E3NO _^_L___ 
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible) 

C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 
potential for erosion, drainage pr flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

NO • . 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

No 
C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

No 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of iBnd or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

NO 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

No 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not Identified In C1-C5? Explain briefly. 

No 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes In use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

No 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENT/AL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 
DYes G9NO If Yes, explain briefly 

PART III—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect Identified above, determine whether It Is substantial, large, Important orotherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed In connection with Its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse Impacts have been Identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box If you have Identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

D Check this box If you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result In any significant adverse environmental Impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Town Of New Windsor Planning Board 
. Name of Lead Agency ' 

James R. P e t r o , J r . 
Prinl or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency 

Signature of Responsible Officer In Lead Agency 

- — — — — — — Date 

2 
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NOTES 
I. ZONING DISTRICT C. DESIGN SHOPPING 

2 RECORD OWNER t APPLICANT: LIZZIE REALTY, LLC 
P.O. BOX 4 2 * 
MIDDELTOWN, NEW YORK \0<*4t* 

3. TOTAL PARCEL AREA: 

4 . TAX MAP DESIGNATION. 
PRIOR TO LOT LINE CHANGE 

1 3 3 * ACRES 

SECTION 6 5 , BLOCK 2, LOT 16. 

5. BOTH THE UPPER LEVEL AND LOWER LEVEL AREAS ARE PRESENTLY CONNECTED 
TO THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS. 

6 . THE LOWER LEVEL SHALL BE SPRINKLERED. 

1. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE CONSIDERED AS APPROX. PRIOR 
TO EXCAVATION TY^E CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THEIR LOCATIONS 

b. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION (UF.P.O)-. SECTION I H B OF THE 
PUBLIC SERVICE LAW, ARTICLE 3 6 OF THE GENERAL BUSINESS LAW AND INDUSTRIAL 
OOOE RULE 5 3 REQUIRES (2) WORKING D A Y S NOTICE BEFORE EXCAVATION, DRILLING 
OR BLASTING. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CALL CENTER TEL. No. \~&O0-462-l<te>2 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE UTILITY MARKINGS. 

q. BOUNDARY AND PLANIMETRIC SURVEY INFORMATION OBTA1NB? FROM DRAWING 
ENTITLED "SURVEY FOR D A V I D E. BERMAN - BOUNDARY / LOCATION SURVEY" 
PREPARED BY G R E V A S * HILDRETH, P.O., AND DATED FEBRUARY 2, I W . 

K ZONING MAP 
\ 

m/)< N 

-A 

v. k W 

ZONING SCHEDULE 
Z C N E : C : D E S I G N S H I P P I N G 

BULK R E G U L A T I O N S OF C ZONE - USE; A - l R E T A I L S T O R E 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

MIN. FRONT Y A R D DEPTH 

MIN. SIDE Y A R D - ONE 

MIN. SIDE Y A R D - BOTH 

MIN. REAR Y A R D DEPTH 

MIN. STREET FRONTAGE 

MAX. FLOOR AREA RATIO 

O F F - S T R E E T P A R K I N G 

UPPER L E V E L (EX IST J 

RETAIL BUILDING 
I SPACE PER 150 S.F OF FLOOR 
AREA IN SALES USE 
(1,375 S.F. / 150 S.F. PER SPACE) 

OFFICE 
I SPACE PER 2 0 0 S.F. OF FLOOR 
AREA 
W 6 S.F. / 200 S.F. PER SPACE,) 

DISPLAY A R E A 
I SPACE PER 1,000 S.F. OF FLOOR 
AREA 
(3$15 S.F. / l £>00 S.F. PER SPACE) 

WAREHOUSE * UTILITY 
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AREA 
( 5 3 4 6 S.F. / \pOO S.F. PER SPACE) 

TOTAL: 

C O V E R A G E S 

BUILDING COVERAGE 
% OF TOTAL AREA 

PAVEMENT COVERAGE 
9b OF TOTAL AREA 

OPEN SPACE COVERAGE 
9b OF TOTAL AREA 
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PLANTING NOTES 
\ 

TOP SOU Pf=PT>e FOR B¥=r*V 4 " : FOR i.AHN AND ©ROUND G O V B * ARFAS^ J>" M!N 

CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO MOR< 

PRIOR TO PLANTING, CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD MODIFY LANDSCAPING SO THAT No 
TREE IS WITHIN IO FEET OF A WATFR LINE, SANITARY SFWFR LINE, OR A STORM 
D R A l N A e E LINE. 

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD MODIFY LANDSCAPING SO AS TO NOT CONFLICT H I T * 
SITE LKSHTIN© 

ALL PLANTS MUST MEET AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF MJRSERYMENS STANDARDS. 

ALL SEEDED A R E A S SHALL BE COVERED HtTH STRAW AND WATERED FOR TWO WFFKS. 

ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE SLK3HTLY MOUNDED 

SYMBOL 

APCK 

AR 

CttJLi 

STC 

OS 

CRN 

EA 

FCR 

HEM 

1(3 

JBS 

JPN 

JWB 

PEN 

PS 

SLP 

PL 

OCT A NAME 

Acar Platinoids* 'Crimson King' 

Ar**,r Rubrum "Psa Surwet' 

• M H a Nigra ('Clump Form) 

Cbamaecypar}* FiMfaro Aurea 

Comu* Attaa triegntMiarocT 

GotonGO&t&r Perpuft Mlo 

Euonymu* Afatu* 

Ro*o 'NoatraunV 

H&rrmroca\\\$ 'Happy Returns' 

t ie* ©tabra 

Junlperus Cnfr^nsis 'Sargent' 

Juniperu* Procumbent "Nana' 
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PInus Strobus 
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TD Taw* Danslfcxmuft 

COMMON NAME 

Crimson King Maple 

P ^ I t n M t *Aap\e 

iVsritaqr Piver Birch 
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Inteberry Holly 
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Japanese Garden Juniper 

Wichita Blue Juniper 

Dwarf Fountain <Srass 

k* i te Pine 

Little princess Sptrea 

Spreading Dense Y © W 

QUANTITY 

2 

3 

3 

* 

3 

n 
\o 

15 

AO 

5 

20 

21 

5 

5 

6 

4 

SIZE 

2-2 1/2 cat 

2-2 1/2 col . 

IO'-l2' 

3 gal . 

3 gal . 

2 goi 

24 n ~3t r 

2 gal . 

2 gal . 

3 gal 

2 ga l . 

2 ga l 

l gal . 

3 gaf. 

6 ' -T 

3 gal 

»--24' 

EVERGREEN PLANTIN© TO 
HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH 
OF A FEET. 

REINF'D RUBBER HOSE 

DOUBLE «!0 <3Al*3E 
WIRE TWISTED 

C E D A R STAKES W/ B A R K 
ATTACHED, TWO 2 " CAL . 

BURLAP WRAP W/ 5 0 % 
O V E R L A P 

REMOVE BURLAP FROM 
TOP OF B A L L 

JL 
FINISH ORADE 

MULCH WITH PRE-EMERiSENT 
HEED <ILLER 

PRE-MIXED BACKFILL 

VARIES 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL 
NOT JO SCALE 

REINFP RUBBER HOSE 

DOUBLE «IO SAVSE 
HIRE THISTED 

C E D A R STAKES H / B A R K 
ATTACHED, TWO 2 " C A L . 

BURLAP WRAP H / 30 % 
O V E R L A P 

REMOVE BURLAP FROM 
TOP OF B A L L 

£. FINISH (9RADE 

MULCH HITH PRE-EMERiSENT 
HEED KILLER 

PRE-MIXED B A C K F I L L 

VARIES 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

MULCH HITH PRE-EMER^ENT 
HEED KILLER 

£. 
FINISH ^ R A D E 

PRE-MIXED BACKFILL 

REMOVE BURLAP FROM 
TOP OF B A L L 

VARIES 

EVERjfSREEN « DECIDUOUS SHRUBS 

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

f^fr £ SHOP RITE 
ENTRANCE o MH 0 
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ARRANGEMENT »1f N< LLP 

SINGLE OO I 0 .650 
< — — — i . i A . • !• i. -

XD O.b^O 

• 

r*\) 

• 

N/F I AN 

SOWBCLLO, BOUTEA I KIN© 

3Q1 HIDE R.OX. TO 
ROSENBAUM INDtJSTIfrS, INC. 

N/F LANDS OF 

KASS 

N/F LANDS OF 

SORBELLO, BOUTEA * KIN© 

CONC. BLOCK 
DUHP5TER 
ENCLOSURE 

N/F LANDS OF 

DEDOMINIGIS 

CONC. CURB 
ISLAND5 

JOINTLY USED PERMANENT 
EASEMENT FOR INGRESS 
EORESS A h O TEMPORARY 
PARKING FOR CONTIGUOUS 
PARCELS IN FAVOR OF 
ADJOINING PARCEL TO THE 
NORTH 

(h) P 5 4 5 2 5 C I B Z 2"=> * 4 y ,120 5 q u o r ^ st.<sel pol««=> 

• • * P o l e s me<et iOO mph s u s t a i n e d Hinds 

AC/PR SERIES LUMINA lHW 

__i—. _ 4 

6 " DIRECT 
MOUNT 

PS4S25C1BZ POLE 
(25 x 4 „ (20J 

fc 

- • I 11 ijii n ' 

FOR LIGHT POLE BASE 
DETAIL REFER TO 
ARHICTECTURAL 
DWGS. 

N/F LANDS OF 

S.W. PARTNERS, L.L.C. 

, i 

. ^ . v 

'•: 

BASE HT. = 25' 

LIGHT POLE DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

EXIST. POST < RAIL 
FENCE 

PLANTER 
AREA 

CONC. CURB 

WINDSOR (H.Y.S. ROUTE 32> HIGHWAY 
C6.H. No. <=I033; 

Sk£ £L_tl 

*x 
SHOP RITE 

\ 
ENTRANCE 

O M H 

RUUD LIGHTING 
800.236,7000 USA <www.ruuolli9ht1ng.con> 800 473.1234 CAN 

I l l uminat ion r e s u l t s shown on t h i s l i g h t i n g des ign a r e loaseal an p r o j e c t par -ameter s 
provioleoi t o k u u d L i g h t i n g u f | j c o n j u n c t i o n * i t h t umna i re t e s t p r o c e d u r 
c o n d u c t e d u n d e r l a b o r a t o r y c o n d i t i o n s . A c t u a l p r o j e c t c o n d i t i o n s dif f e r m g f r om 
t h e s e des ign p a r a m e t e r s may a f t < I r e s u l t s . The c u s t o m ole 

e * ' t h f -de 
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N/F LAND6 OF 

SORBELLO, BCUYEA « KIN© 

/ - -RIP-RAP OUTLET 
PROTECTION 

3Q- n\VZ R.O.H TO 
ftO^V*^>T!MDU^Tlt6, INC 

K/F LANDS OF 

KASS 

N/F LANDS OF 

SORBELLO, BOUTEA 4 KIN© 

CONC. BLOCK 
DUMPSTER 
ENCLOSURE 

Nyf= LANDS OF 

DEDOMINICIS 

JOINTLY USED PERMANENT 
EASEMENT FOR IN<SRESS 
EGRESS AND TEMPORARY 
PARKIN© FOR CONTiaUOUS 
PARCELS IN FAVOR OF 
ADJOIN!He PARCEL TO THE 
NORTH 

r LEOEHD 

JP CONTOUR 

—' IO' CONTOUR i=£ ̂  = i 

g^l 

B 

-

SHLT FPNOE 

TEMPORARY r VFRSION 

I vcAVATED WOP INLET 
PKOTECTlOU 

ST ABU (ZED CONSTRUCTION 
ENTRANCE 

FlNlSMfrD <3RA[ >F 

CATCH BASIN 

STORM SEHEK 

wmmm—mm 

:ADIN(S OF STREAM EMBANKMENT 
IS APPROXIMATE AND IS FOR 
(3ENERAL REFERENCE ONLY 

N/F LANDS OF 

S.W. PARTNERS, L.L.C. 

EXIST. POST * RAIL 
FENCE 

d EROSION « SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES !h 
iprnporar^ Diversion SHCHjgf 
Temporary diversion *wale* will be !r**tatieri fn the l oco t i rw maVatea* on the dr<3w»r>g for the 
purpcm* of diverting fttenNHOMr ^w-jnie ©ball be 'rtamtafcied unfii the- r^afoded area I* 
fttdbmrea* with permanent *eeo>>g. 

-Teff iw Oiy grave l construction entrance *hali bo metalled immediate lu, adjacent to the extetlna, 
eyi*t lng macadam pavement During wet weather It may be n to#MCnj to wC** vehicle t i re * of 
tht* location The eritror>ce ahaii be g raded off so that runoff win be d i rec ted to the diversion 
*waie AM sediment shall be prevented from t ^taring catch fc*»ln* 

Silt Fence 
&*\\ fence* shall be Installed m the location* speci f ied above, around topsolt stockpile areas, 
and a t the base of oil disturbed slopes 

Land grading. 
Finish land surfaces will be g raded as Indicated on the plans Areas to be f i l led shall be 
cleared, grubbed, and st r ipped of tapsoil Remove t rees, veaetatJon, roots or other 
objectionable material. Flu material shall be f ree of brush, rubbish, rode*, logs, stumps, building 
decrls, and other objectionable material. Frozen material shall not be p laced m the fill nor shall 
the fill material be placed on a frozer foundation. 

-Cut slopes will be 3:1 or f la t ter for maintenance by mowing, and roughened for vegetat ive 
establishment 

-Unless otherwise noted, temporary seed bore soil within 15 days of exposure unless 
construction will begin wlthm 3 0 days If construction is suspended, or sections completed, 
areas shall be seeded and mulched immediate ly 

-Topsoll required for the establishment of vegetat ion wM' be stockpi led m amount necessary 
to complete finished grading of all exposed, non-sodded, areas 

-Areas which are to be topsol led shall be scar i f ied to a minimum depth of three Inches prior 
to placement of topsoll. 

Dust Control 
-Construction operat ions shall be scheduled to minimize the amount of area disturbed at one 
time. Buffer areas of vegetat ion shall be left where indicated. The site can be sprmxied with 
water until the surface Is wet. The following spray adhesives can be used an mineral soils.-

Materia1 

Acrylic Polymer 
Latex Emulsion 
Resin in water 

Hater Pllutlon 
3:1 
125.1 
4,1 

Type of n p ^ l e 
Coarse Spray 
Fine Spray 
Fine Spray 

Apply eol lons per acre 
5GO 

- 235 
3 0 0 

Temporary And Permanent Seeding* 
-Seeding preparation includes removal of debris and obstacles such as rocks and stumps, 
scarify soil If compacted. Adjust pH to bO with lime, and fert i l ize with bOO lbs of 5-IO-IO or 
equivalent per acre All disturbed areas shall be temporarily seed If construction does not 
resume in lb days. 

'^PP'y permanent seeding consisting of • 
Empire blrdsfoat t refo i l or common white c lover 
Plus tal l fescue 
Plus Ryegrass 

3 lbs per acre 
2 0 lbs per acre 

8> lbs per acre 

-Apply temporary seeding consisting of Ryegrass (annual or perenn ia l a t 3 0 lbs per ac re . 

-The optimum time for permanent seeding is In the spring from March 21 through May 20 , 
and In late summer and early fal l from August 25 to October 15. Permanent seeding* may be 
made any time of year If properly mulched and adequate moisture Is provided. Broadcasting, 
drill ing with cultlpack type seeder or hydroseedlng are acceptable. 

TopsollA^ulchlng 
-were vegetat ion wilt be established, p reserve and apply existing topsoll and f r iable fine 
textured subsoils that are s t r ipped during excavation. Complete rough grading and final 
grading, allowing for depth of topsoll to be added. Scarify all compact, slow permeable, 
medium and fme textured subsoil areas. In soil areas that are steeper than 5 percent, scarify a t 
approximately right angles to the slope. Remove refuse, woody plant par ts , stones over 3 
Incnes In diameter, and other l itter. 

-Topsoll shall have a minimum of 2 percent, and a maximum of 6 percent by weight of fine 
textured stable organic material. Topsoll shall have not less than 2 0 percent fine textured 
material (passing the No. 2 0 0 sieve,) and not mare than 15 percent clay. Topsoll shall be 
relat ively f r ee of stones over I 1/2 Inches in diameter. 

-Topsoll shall be p laced at a uniform depth of 2 Inches for the s teep slopes, and 4 Inches for 
the lawn areas. Topsoll shall not be placed when it is part ly frozen, muddy, nor on frozen 
slopes or over ice, snow, or standing water. Topsoll placed and graded on slopes s teeper than 
5 percent shall be promptly fert i l ized, seeded, mulched and stabil ized by "tracking" with suitable 
equipment. 

-If soil is compacted or crusted, surface should be loosened to at least two inches by disking 
or other suitable methods. Straw mulch (small gram) Is preferred appl ied a t an application r a t e 
of 2 tons per acre, and anchored with wood f iber mutch (hydromulch) at 50O-"75O lbs. per acre. 
The wood f iber mulch must be appl ied through a hydroseeaer immediately a f te r mulching. 

MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS AND S C H E M E S 
EROSION ANP SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES 
-All erosion and sediment control measures shall be inspected for stability and operation 
following every runoff producing rainfall but In no case less than once every week. Any needed 
repairs shall be made immediately to maintain all measures as designed. 

-Sediment shall be removed from behind the silt fence when It becomes approximately b 
inches deep at the fence. Insure that no concentrated flows are directed towards the fence. 
Replace the silt fence when "bulges" develop in the fence 

-All seeded areas shall be fert i l ized, re -seeded as necessary, and mulched to maintain a 
vigorous, dense vegetat ive cover, 

-Sediment spil led, dropped, or washed onto existing macadam roadways must be removed 
immediately. All sediment shall be prevented from entering the storm drains. Additional 

aggrega te shall be added to the stabil ized construction entrances as required. 

-Maintain dust control measures through dry weather per iods until all disturbed areas are 
stabil ized. 
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Q3 % CM SHEt fTV 
P f f F W P W T ON 
TO*C*9*APHY 

SO' " ' • ' - I - I I . . 1 . 1 — - • I I . I II • - - f 

b* MIN. 

EXISTING 
GROUND 

iAfm.*^. 
* ^ISai 

l *2V#N W**E l* ! ! **^ : WIN 14 1/3 < * * # * 
MAX 6 " M B H SPACING) 

DPlVFN MIN 16" INTO 
£ l * 0 l > 0 

EXISTING 
PAVEMENT 

Bbm MIN. fBNCF P05T 

MOUNTABt F BFSM 

WOVEN WIRE *=ENCF 04 \f? &Hm MIN 
6" ME5H SPACING) WITH FILTER CLOTH 
OVFR 

<",t OTM 

OUTLET AS REC3UIREP 
«4?F ITEM £ BELOH 

PLAN VIEW 

EXISTING 
(3RO0ND 

2.1 SLOPE 
OR FLATTER 

2.1 SLOPE 
OR FLATTER 

LEVEL 

5ECTION 

TEMPORARY Sl^ALE DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

C O N S T R U C T I O N S P E C I F I C A T I O N S 

3 

b 

A L L TEMPORARY SWALES SHALL HAVE UNINTERRUPTED POSITIVE GRADE 
TO AN CUTLET. 

DIVERTED RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED A R E A S SHALL BE CONVEYED TO A STORM 
INLET SEDIMENT TRAP. 

DIVERTED RUNOFF FROM AN UNDISTURBED A R E A SHALL OUTLET DIRECTLY 
INTO AN UNDISTURBED STABILIZED AREA AT NON-EROSIVE VELOCITY. 

A L L TREES, BRUSH, STUMPS, OBSTRUCTIONS, AND OTHER OBJEC TABLE 
MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AhO DISPOSED OF SO A S NOT TO INTERFERE 
WITH THE PROPER FUNCTIONING OF THE SWALE. 

THE SWALE SHALL BE E X C A V A T E D OR SHAPED TO LINE, GRADE, AND CROSS 
SECTION AS REOUIRED TO MEET THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED HEREIN AND BE FREE 
OF BANK PROJECTIONS O R OTHER IRREGULARITIES WHICH WILL IMPEDE NORMAL 
FLOW. 

FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED BY EARTH MOVING EQUIPMENT. 

A L L EARTH REMOVED AND NOT NEEDED ON CONSTRUCTION SHALu BE PLACED 
SO THAT IT WILL NOT INTERFERE WITH THE FUNCTIONING OF THE SWALE. 

STABILIZATION SHALL BE A S PER THE CHART BELOW: 

TYPE OF 
TREATMENT 

CHANNEL 
GRADE 

05-3.0 % 
SWALE 

SEED AND STRAW MULCH 

e> PERIODIC INSPECTION AND REQUIRED MAINTENANCE MUST BE PROVIDED AFTER 
EACH RAIN EVENT 

HKOFILE EMBED FILTER CLOTH 
MIN 6' INTO 0ROUWP 

UNDI5TURBFP 
GROUND 

HEIGHT OF FILTT** 
* 16* MIN 

bm MIN 

5 0 ' SECTION PER5PECTIVE VIEH 

MOUNT ABLE BERM 

^ A L E TO SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE 

EXIST'NG ( 
GROUND \ 

SILT FENCE DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 

I. WOVEN WIRE FENCE TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO FENCE POSTS 
WITH WIRE TIES OR STAPLES 

2. FILTER CLOTH TO BE FASTENED SECURELY TO WOVEN WIRE FENCE 
WITH TIES SPACCD EVERY 24* AT TOP AND MID SECTION. 

3. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH ADJOIN EACH OTHER THer 
SHALL BE OVERLAPPED BY SIX INCHES AND FOLDED 

4 MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS NEEDED AND MATERIAL 
REMOVED >*4EN "BULGES" DEVELOP IN THE SILT FENCE 

PLAN VIEW 

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS 

1. STONE SIZE - USE 2 " STONE, O R RECLAIMED OR RECYCLED CONCRETE EQUIVALENT. 

2 . LENGTH - FIFTY (SO) FEET 

3. THICKNESS - SIX (b) INCHES. 

4 . WIDTH - FIFTEEN (\5) FEET, BUT NOT LESS THAN THE FULL WIDTH A T POINTS WHERE 
INGRESS OR EGRESS OCCURS. 

5. FILTER CLOTH - WILL BE P L A C E D OVER THE ENTIRE A R E A PRIOR TO PLACING OF STONE. 

6 . SURFACE WATER - A L L SURFACE WATER FLOWING OR DIVERTED TOWARD CONSTRUCTION 
ENTRANCES SHALL BE DIRECTED TO A SWALE DISCHARGING TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING 
DEVICE. PROVIDE A MOUNTABLE BERM WITH 5:1 SLOPES. 

1. MAINTENANCE - THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION WHICH WILL 
PREVENT TRACKING OR FLOWING OF SEDIMENT ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAY. A L L SEDIMENT 
SPILLED, DFZOPPED, WASHED O R TRACTED ONTO ROADWAY MUST BE REMOVED 
IMMEDIATELY. 

&. WHEN VEHICLE WASHING IS REQUIRED, IT SHALL BE DONE ON AN AREA STABILIZED WITH 
STONE AND WHICH DRAINS INTO AN APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE. 

q. PERIODIC INSPECTION AND NEEDED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED AFTER EACH RAIN. 

POSTS: 
STEEL EITHER T OR V 
TYPE OR T HARDWOOD 

FENCE: 
WOVEN WIRE, 14 1/2 GUAGE 
6 " MAX. MESH OPENING 

FILTER frLgTfl. 
FILTER X, MIRAFl lOOx, 
STABILINKA TI40N OR 
APPROVED EQUAL 

P R f f A f l R K ^ T E P W I T 
GEOFAB, ENVIROFENOE, OR 
APPROVED EOUAL 

PLAN V IEH 

E X C A V A T E D AREA EXCAVATED A R E A 

EXCAVATED OEPTH 
MIN. ' - MAX. 2* 
BELOW TOP OF INLET 

ffi -- • ' =111 

G R A V E L - SUPPORTED BY 
HARDWARE CLOTH TO ALLOW 
DRAINAGE AND RESTRICT 
SEDIMENT MOVEMENT 

SECTION 

EXCAVATED PROP INLET PROTECTION PETAIL 
NOT TO SCAL E 

M M W B 

CONSTRUC I ION O P A C I F I C A T I O N S 

I C L E A R T^ AREA OF ALL DEBRIS THAT WiuL HINDER EXCAVATION. 

2 . GRADE AFPKOACM TO THfc INLET UNPOMM t AROUND THE &A&IN 

& WEEP H t A f e ^HALL N WmOTQCIW W b K A . 

4. UPON S I ABU i / A U O N OF cONTRlBUl IN£? D R A I N A 6 * AR£A, SfcAL WEEP 
OMPAc 

HtrRM A' v 

ib5>Ut m 

Draw 8/ i£d 
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